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MANUIN 5

List of national border guard agencies

Asia - Oceania

Australia

= Department of Immigration and Multicultural Affairs http://www.immi.gov.au/,

- Australian Customs Service http://www.customs.gov.au/site/page.cfm?u=5563
New Zealand

- Immigration New Zealand http://www.immigration.govt.nz/

- New Zealand Customs Service http://www.customs.govt.nz/default.htm

China mainland

- People's Armed Police
http://www.sinodefence.com/organisation/armedpolice/default.asp,

- Ministry Public Security http://www.mps.gov.cn/

Israel

- Israel Border Police http://www.police.gov.il/english/BorderGuard/Mission/00_about.asp
Hong Kong

- Border District,

- Hong Kong Police Force http://www.police.gov.hk/
India

- Border Security Force(BSF) http://bsf.nic.in/
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Europe
Finland

- Finnish Frontier Guard http://www.raja.fi/rvl/home.nsf/pages/index eng, subordinated to the

Ministry of the Interior
Italy

- Guardia di Finanza http://www.gdf.it/GdiF_in_English/index.html, subordinated to the Ministry

of the Treasure
Latvia - Border Guard (Latvia), or State Border Guard

Lithuania - State Border Guard Service, subordinated to the Ministry of the Interior Poland -

Border Guard (Poland) (StraZ Graniczna) http:/www.sg.gov.pl/
Romania - Romanian Border Police http://www.politiadefrontiera.ro/
Russia

- Border Guard Service of Russia http://fps.fsb.ru/

United Kingdom
- UK Immigration Service http://www.bia.homeoffice.gov.uk/lawandpolicy/ - part of the

Home Office.

North America
Canada

- Canada Border Services Agency http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/
- Royal Canadian Mounted Police http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/index _e.htm
United States of America

- United States Border Patrol http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/border security/border patrol/



